

RE: Draft Letter to OPG

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 08 May 2017 19:54:05 -0400
Attachments: Letter to OPG v2 8 May 2017.docx (19.28 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Carolyn has heard back from Chris at OPG and he is comfortable with the letter, with the change shown in the attached. Carolyn has no concerns about this change. He proposes to share the letter with the special committee in this form.

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May 8, 2017 12:46 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Draft Letter to OPG

Hi Deputy,

For your records, attached is the letter that Carolyn shared with OPG this afternoon. Minor changes to the version shared last night.

Thanks,
Martin